
Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green

Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB

www.spelthorne.gov.uk customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk Telephone 01784 451499

222

Please reply to: 
Contact: Gillian Hobbs
Service: Committee Services
Direct line: 01784 444243
E-mail: g.hobbs@spelthorne.gov.uk

Please note the earlier start
time of this meeting

Date: 8 January 2018

Notice of meeting

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date: Tuesday, 16 January 2018

Time: 7.00 pm

Place: Council Chamber, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines-upon-Thames

To: Members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Councillors:

S.C. Mooney (Vice-Chair, in the 
Chair)
R.O. Barratt
J.R. Boughtflower
S. Capes
T.J.M. Evans

K. Flurry
A.E. Friday
A.L. Griffiths
N. Islam
J.G. Kavanagh

D. Patel
D. Saliagopoulos
J.R. Sexton
R.A. Smith-Ainsley
B.B. Spoor

Public

http://www.spelthorne.gov.uk/
mailto:customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk


AGENDA

Description Lead Timings Page 
Number.

1.  Election of Chairman
To elect a Chairman of the Committee 
for the remainder of the Municipal Year 
2017-2018.

7.00pm

2.  Apologies
To receive any apologies for non-
attendance.

Chairman

3.  Minutes
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held 
on 28 November 2017 as a correct record.

Chairman 5 - 8

4.  Election of Vice-Chairman
To elect a Vice-Chairman of the Committee 
for the remainder of the Municipal Year 
2017-2018, should this be necessary 
following the election of the Chairman.

Chairman 7.05pm

5.  Disclosures of Interest
To receive any disclosures of interest from 
councillors in accordance with the Council’s 
Code of Conduct for members.

Chairman

6.  Call-in of Cabinet decisions
No Cabinet decisions have been called in.

7.  Management of the River Thames
To receive a presentation from the 
Environment Agency and note their 
responsibilities and duties in relation to the 
river Thames.

Maria Herlihy 
& James 
Linley - EA

7.10pm

8.  Business rates avoidance and evasion
To review the Council’s counter fraud work. Roy Tilbury/ 

Punita Talwar 
/Cllr Williams

7.50pm 9 - 30

9.  The Council's property investment strategy
To receive a presentation from the Chief 
Finance Officer and Finance Portfolio Holder 
and consider the Council’s Property 
Investment Strategy and its approach to risk 

Terry Collier / 
Cllr Williams

8.20pm



Description Lead Timings Page 
Number.

3

management.

10.  Treasury Management half-yearly report
To note the Treasury Management situation. Laurence 

Woolven/ Cllr 
Williams

9.00pm To Follow

11.  Update on Leader's Task Group for
Economic Development
To receive an update on the work of the 
Economic Development Engagement Group

Cllr Harvey 9.10pm 31 - 34

12.  Cabinet Forward Plan
A copy of the latest Forward Plan is 
attached.

If any members of the Committee have any 
issues they want to raise in relation to the 
Cabinet Forward Plan, please inform Terry 
Collier, Deputy Chief Executive, 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting with reasons for the 
request.

Chairman 9.20pm 35 - 40

13.  Work Programme

To note the proposed work programme and 
consider issues of interest for the future work 
programme from the Forward Plan or 
member suggestions.

If members of the Committee have any 
suggestions for the work programme, please 
inform the Chairman at least 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting, with reasons for the 
request.

Chairman 9.25pm 41 - 42



This page is intentionally left blank



Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
28 November 2017

Present:
Councillor C.A. Davis (Chairman)

Councillors:

R.O. Barratt
S. Capes
T.J.M. Evans
K. Flurry

A.E. Friday
A.L. Griffiths
N. Islam
D. Saliagopoulos

J.R. Sexton
B.B. Spoor

Apologies: Councillors J.G. Kavanagh, S. C. Mooney, D. Patel and 
R.A. Smith-Ainsley

586/17  Minutes 
The minutes of the meeting held on 19 September 2017 were approved as a 
correct record.

587/17  Disclosures of Interest 
There were none.

588/17  Call-in of Cabinet decisions 
No Cabinet decisions were called in.

589/17  Cabinet Forward Plan 
The Committee noted the Cabinet Forward Plan.

590/17  Outcome of Recommendation to Cabinet 
The Committee considered the Cabinet response to the Committee’s 
recommendation for measures to deal with anti-social behaviour in Staines-
upon-Thames on Sundays. 

Members requested clarification of the powers the Joint Enforcement Team 
had devolved to them by the police. Members also voiced an interest in 
accepting the invitation from the police made at the Committee’s September 
meeting, to accompany them on patrols in Staines town centre. 
Resolved to note the Cabinet response to the recommendation from the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 28 November 2017 - continued

2

591/17  Homeless Reduction Act 
The Housing Options Manager presented a report on preparations being 
made in readiness for the implementation of the Homeless Reduction Act on 3 
April 2018.

He explained that this was the most significant change in housing legislation 
since 1977. It places significant additional burdens on all Local Authorities in 
England and workload is expected to increase by at least 30%.

The Housing Options Manager outlined the key provisions of the Act, and 
detailed what the Council was doing to meet the new requirements. 

The Committee queried the financial implications to the council arising from 
the new duties and asked that an update on progress be provided at a future 
meeting identifying these costs.

Resolved to:

1. note the report, and that further essential work continues to be done in 
preparation for the Homeless Reduction Act; and 

2. agree to review progress and the cost impact to the Council at the March 
2018 meeting of this Committee.

592/17  Procurement and Small and Medium Sized Businesses 
The Committee received a report on actions being taken and options being 
considered to increase awareness of procurement opportunities with local 
businesses.

The Group Head for Commissioning and Transformation read out a very 
positive response from the local chamber of commerce to the initiatives 
detailed in the report. The respondent congratulated the Council on a 
procurement strategy which showed commitment to the local business 
community.
Members of the Committee raised concerns about the loss of office space in 
Staines-upon-Thames town centre and the slow progress in completing the 
procurement contracts register.
Resolved to note the report on procurement and small and medium sized 
businesses.

593/17  Budget Issues 2018/19 to 2019/20 
The Committee received a presentation from the Chief Finance Officer 
outlining the context of the budget for 2018/19 and the Council’s medium term 
financial strategy. He detailed:

 Impacts from the Autumn Budget statement

Page 6



Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 28 November 2017 - continued

3

 Projected Budget gaps for each financial year from 2018 to 2022 and the 
factors driving those gaps

 The effect of funding reductions
 Impact of Surrey County Council financial position
 2018-19 Business rates pilot  
 Update on additional commercial income and external risks
 Commercial asset acquisitions 
 Housing delivery

The Portfolio Holder for Finance, Councillor H.R. Williams responded to 
members’ questions about the Council’s risk management strategy in respect 
of some of its property acquisitions. 

The Committee congratulated the Leader, Cabinet and Chief Executive on the 
positive results achieved from the Council’s asset acquisition strategy. 

The Committee agreed to include an item at a future meeting on reviewing the 
Council’s approach to risk management with respect to property acquisitions. 
Resolved to:
1. note the presentation on the Budget issues for 2018/19 to 2019/20;

2. congratulate the Leader, Cabinet and Chief Executive on the positive 
results achieved from the Council’s asset acquisition strategy and

3. include an item at a future meeting on reviewing the Council’s approach to 
risk management with respect to property acquisitions

594/17  Capital Monitoring Q2 
The Committee considered a report on capital expenditure covering the period 
April to September 2017. 

Members asked for an update on progress being made on the Laleham Park 
upgrade.

Resolved to note the current level of capital spend.

595/17  Revenue Monitoring Q2 
The Committee considered a report on revenue expenditure covering the 
period April to September 2017.

Members commended officers on the revised format of the report which made 
the subject matter easier to understand. 

Resolved to note the current level of revenue spend and the improved report 
format.

Page 7



Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 28 November 2017 - continued

4

596/17  Leader's Task Group for Economic Development 
The Committee received a written update on the Leader’s Task Group which 
was circulated at the meeting. As neither the Leader nor the Chairman of the 
Task Group were able to attend the meeting to respond to questions from the 
Committee, it agreed to defer consideration of this item to the next meeting.

Resolved to defer consideration of the Leader’s update on the Economic 
Development Task Group until the next meeting of the Committee.

597/17  Appointment of members to Task and Finish Group 
The Committee agreed to appoint Councillors Barratt, Friday and 
Saliagopoulos to serve on the Task and Finish Group which was set up at the 
September meeting to further review the effectiveness of the multi-agency 
response to anti-social behaviour, improving community engagement and 
increasing footfall in Staines-upon-Thames town centre on Sundays.

Resolved to appoint Councillors Barratt, Friday and Saliagopoulos to serve 
on the Staines town centre Task and Finish Group.

598/17  Work Programme 
The Committee considered its work programme for the remainder of the 
municipal year. It noted that two further items raised at this meeting would be 
included in the future programme: a review of preparations for the 
implementation of the Homeless Reduction Act and a review of the Council’s 
risk management strategy as regards its property acquisitions.
Resolved to note the work programme subject to the inclusion of:
1. a review of preparations for the implementation of the Homeless Reduction 
Act at the March 2018 meeting; and
2. a review of the Council’s risk management strategy as regards its property 
acquisitions at a future meeting.

Page 8



Overview and Scrutiny Committee

16 January 2018

Title Business Rate Avoidance and Evasion 

Purpose of the report To note
Report Author Roy Tilbury and Punita Talwar
Cabinet Member Councillor Howard Williams Confidential No
Corporate Priority Financial Sustainability
Recommendations To note the report
Reason for 
Recommendation

Not applicable

1. Key issues
1.1 To understand the issues around Business Rate Avoidance as a result of the 

legislative changes on 1st April 2008 increasing empty rate charge from 50% 
to 100%.

1.2 As a result of these changes ratepayers sought ways to limit their exposure to 
100% rate charge on empty property.

1.3 In July 2015 the government sought consultation on Business Rate 
Avoidance, the findings are attached (appendix 1). There was an interesting 
response from a group representing charities (appendix 2). No legislative 
amendments were made so the issue of avoidance is subject to court 
decisions.

1.4 It is also important to remember that limiting tax liability is legal (avoidance), 
evasion of a tax on the other hand is illegal.

1.5 Liability for empty rate falls on the owner or leaseholder or person entitled to 
possession.

1.6 Typically avoidance takes on of the following forms; of which further details 
can be found on attached (appendix 3);

i) Occupation for 42 days leading to a further empty relief period.

ii) Occupation of empty properties by charities or Livestock!

iii) Empty property leased to a charity for when next in use it will be 
mostly for charitable purposes (100% Mandatory relief)

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



iv) Insolvency – Member Voluntary Liquidation schemes and Phoenix 
companies (keep reinventing themselves with different names to 
avoid Business Rate charges) .

1.7 Spelthorne, currently has one case under sub section (iii) and 3 cases under 
investigation under (iv) phoenix companies.

1.8 Since 2015 Spelthorne has put in place processes to ensure that cumulative 
fraud returns (including Housing, Council Tax Support and Business Rates 
avoidance and evasion) are recorded quarterly, quantified and measured in 
terms of the number of positive outcomes generated and the equivalent 
financial value. For Business Rates the financial gains generated are based 
on the actual figure per case i.e. business rate income identified due to the 
authority.  

1.9 Spelthorne has been proactive in its approach to the above schemes set out 
at paragraph 1.6 and has collected an additional £674k for Business Rates 
since January 2015. The breakdown of these cases is shown at Appendix 4 
and it is worth highlighting that of the £674k, one case alone generated an 
impressive £260k (ratepayer had continued to benefit from an occupation 
prohibited by law exemption beyond the effective cease date). Quarterly fraud 
returns are communicated as appropriate and shared across the Surrey 
counter fraud partnership, enabling useful comparison. The Internal Audit 
Manager represents Spelthorne at the Surrey Counter Fraud Board which 
enables sharing of best practice in terms of counter fraud measures. 

1.10 Since April 2016, Analyse Local have been assisting the Council in identifying 
potential increases to rateable value arising from changes or adaptations to 
properties.  Up until 31.12.17 this resulted in identification of rateable value 
increases equivalent to £403k in business rates income. 

1.11 Spelthorne entered into a contract with Reigate and Banstead Borough 
Council with effect 1st August 2017 to procure counter fraud resource, 
intended to support and supplement the existing investigatory resource at 
Spelthorne focussing on Housing and Business rates. These collaborative 
arrangements agreed with Reigate & Banstead provide access to a team of 
experienced Investigators with specialist expertise and access to a range of 
investigatory tools to assist in investigating cases of avoidance and evasion. 
To date some ad hoc referrals have been passed to Reigate to investigate 
although there are opportunities to make greater use of this resource as set 
out below under section 2. 

2. Options analysis and proposal 
2.1 These schemes vary and present different challenges in obtaining evidence 

and tackling issues.
2.2 Spelthorne has since 2015 considered and put in place counter fraud 

measures identified by the Surrey Counter Fraud Board, made collaborative 
arrangements with Reigate & Banstead and used the services of Analyse 
Local.

2.3 Improvement options for the future:
(i)_There is scope for Spelthorne to make greater use of Reigate and 
Banstead Council’s fraud team for investigating avoidance and evasion as 

Page 10



part of the current collaborative arrangements. This could include pro-active 
exercises on assessing the validity of relief already granted (small business 
rate and charity rate relief), investigating the legitimacy of phoenix companies 
(current cases referred to at 1.7 above) and consideration of cases where 
referral to the Accredited Financial Investigator Resource (FIR) may be 
appropriate. With regards the latter option (FIR), this allows recovery of 
money to Councils through compensation and confiscation orders under the 
Proceeds of Crime Act (POCA) and it is worth highlighting the significant 
financial gains that can be generated from seizing assets under POCA, as 
well as wider benefits gained i.e. conveys a strong message to the public that 
Spelthorne will not tolerate tax evasion/avoidance. 
(ii) The Council will keep challenging all these type of avoidance/evasion 
schemes in order to maximise business rate income to the authority. This is 
even more important in the context of the Surrey Councils piloting a 100% 
business rate retention scheme in 2018/19. 

3. Financial implications
3.1 Continue to collate and report additional collection from the schemes 

mentioned above, currently £674k to 31st December 2017, of which £270k 
represents a direct saving/gain to Spelthorne (refer to Appendix 4). This is by 
some considerable margin the highest figure achieved across the Surrey 
districts and boroughs participating in the Surrey counter-fraud partnership. 
This could be enhanced even further if Spelthorne pursues referrals to the 
Financial Investigator Resource with potential for a successful outcome. Other 
boroughs and districts have pursued this route with impressive financial gains. 

3.2 Potential gains now that business rate pilot status awarded.
3.3 The current impact of the properties mentioned above relating to Spelthorne 

relates to approximately £25k in 2017/18 against total net business rate 
income of £45.3m 

4. Other considerations
4.1 Ensure staff are provided with relevant training in terms of tackling avoidance 

and evasion and keep up to date with relevant training on legislation and 
Court decisions. Effective application of training to the verification and 
inspection process should also help mitigate risks.  

5. Timetable for implementation
5.1 Whilst no specific timetable or implementation is required, to seek to 

maximise use of Reigate and Banstead Investigatory resource for evasion 
and avoidance during the remaining contract period. 

Background papers: There are none.
Appendices: 
1 – Responses to government consultation on Business Rate avoidance
2 - Consultation response from Charity Finance Group 
3 – Details of an appeal decision relating to Business Rates avoidance
4 – Business Rates fraud returns

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4   - Business Rates Fraud Returns 

Authority Spelthorne BC

Period 1.1.15 until 31.12.17 . Cumulative figures from 1.1.2015 

Referrals 

received 

Investigations 

Started

Investigations 

closed

Positive 

outcomes

Financial Value 

(Savings to the 

Public Purse) 

SBC Savings

759 128 70 46 674,733 269,893

3. Other cases - £11k 

2. Large Case (Exemption continued longer than due) - £260k 

Breakdown of £674k as follows: 

Business rates

1. Analyse Local  Cases (Property Adaptations)  - £403k

Value of Financial Savings - For Business Rates - actual fugure per case

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Meeting Next Steps

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\2\2\AI00005226\$314okw1h.docx Page 1 of 3

Title: Economic Development Engagement Group

Date: 05.12.17

Present:

Cllr. Patel (Chair) Keith McGroary

Cllr. Harvey Tracey Carter

Cllr. Francis Andy Willmott

Cllr. Capes Mike Ramlakhan

Apologies:

Heather Morgan Cllr. Barratt Alex Doisneau

Cllr. Barnard Cllr. Rybinski Sevinc Burt

Next Steps

No. Action from previous meeting  
1 Send instructions and link to join SBF mailing list to all 

Councillors.
TC By 4/10/17

2 Ask Legal and Nick Cummings to review Thameside House 
lease re maintenance obligations. Nick Cummings is 
speaking to the leaseholder about their obligations and 
we’ll update the Group on progress at the next meeting. 

HM Report 
back at 

next 
meeting

3 Review safety of 1 London Rd site and its future. HM spoke 
to Building Control who have said that “although the 
building has been lying empty for many years it cannot be 
considered to be a ‘dangerous structure’. Admittedly it’s 
in a dilapidated condition but the site is secure and 
presents no form of danger to the public”. As to its future, 
it is not within the red line application site for the Staines 
Central site which means that this development can be 
implemented without taking down the building. However, 
HM is aware that the owners of Staines Central 
(Aberdeen Standard Life) have been negotiating to buy 
for a number of years but the owner has completely 

HM Report 
back at 

next 
meeting

Page 31

Agenda Item 11



Meeting Next Steps

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\2\2\AI00005226\$314okw1h.docx Page 2 of 3

unrealistic expectations. Separately, as a Council, we 
need to decide if there is any action we need to take. It is 
likely to be included amongst a number other ‘problem 
sites’ across the borough that will come under a corporate 
cross cutting project called ‘Every Ward at its best’.

4 Propose projects appropriate for Enterprise M3 funding bids – 
This is to be a regular item on the agenda to capture any bright 
ideas.

All Prior to 
next 

meeting

5 Prepare Sunbury Cross improvements to off the shelf stage 
ready for Enterprise M3 funding applications. This is one 
which needs to be discussed with Ann Biggs and the Joint 
Committee. One for the list when EM3 have their resource 
in place to help us pull some of these schemes together. 
We do not have the budget or expertise to pull this 
together from scratch

HM/ 
EcDev

6 Propose ideas to Councillors of what future could look like for 
4 towns in Borough based on local business group proposals.
Spoke with LSBF who are still considering.  Invitation to attend 
the Ashford Chamber meeting after Xmas.  Shepperton do not 
now have a business group; Staines has the BID proposal 
setting out its plans.

KMcG Update for 
next 

meeting

7 Continue review of lights/ road system in Staines and identify 
funding source and idea of project cost.  This has also been 
taken up by Daniel with work that has already taken place and 
further work planned for the future.  £30k granted by the Joint 
Committee (post this meeting) to carry out the research.

Cllr. 
Barratt / 
KMcG

Report 
next 

meeting

8 Review how much CIL money expected to come in. We have 
so far received £907,099.79 through CIL, and have 
issued Demand Notices to a value of £1.630m

HM Report 
next 

meeting

9 Develop photo bank of key images of Borough. Investigate 
photography / video competition possibly in conjunction with 
Brooklands College, Adult Education and display winners 
locally, possibly in Elmsleigh Centre. Competition is being 
launched in Jan / Feb

TC Report 
next 

meeting

10 Book ticket to MIPIM for Cllr. Patel Done KMcG Done

11 Review structure of EDEG and composition of membership. 
Possible inclusion of representatives from business.  Done. 
Business include Andy Willmott (Surrey Chambers of 
Commerce); Mike Ramlakhan (SBF); Alex Doisneau 
(DNATA); Sevinc Burt (Worldwide Energy Logistics)

Cllrs. Patel 
and 

Harvey, 
KMcG

Prior to 
next 

meeting

12 Send details of apologies given for today’s meeting to Cllr. 
Harvey Done

K McG By 6/10/17

Page 32



Meeting Next Steps

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\6\2\2\AI00005226\$314okw1h.docx Page 3 of 3

Actions from meeting 5th December 2017

Invitation to be given at a future date on a one-off basis, to a 
business to make a presentation to the EDEG.  Group to 
consider potential candidates.

All

Broadband speeds is an area highlighted by the EDEG that we 
need to work towards improving

KM

To receive updates with regards to work to improve traffic 
congestion in Staines (traffic lights system).

KM / RB

MF raised the subject of drones and it was agreed that early 
summer next year that we should commission footage of the 
length of the river Thames and at strategic points, obtain views 
of Staines and any other commercial properties / towns.

KM

The Spelthorne Means Business Awards competition has been 
booked at Shepperton Studios Orangery on 11 October.  The 
event promotion will be launched at 6pm at Café Gusto 
(Thameside Brewery) on 6th February 2018

KM

Diary date and time of next meeting:
Date: To be confirmed
Time: 19:00 – 21:00
Place: Goddard Room

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Published on 4 January  

 
Spelthorne Borough Council  
Cabinet Forward Plan and Key Decisions 

 
This Forward Plan sets out the decisions which the Cabinet expects to take over the forthcoming months, and identifies those which are Key Decisions. 
 
A Key Decision is a decision to be taken by the Cabinet which is either likely to result in significant expenditure or savings or to have significant effects on those living or 
working in an area comprising two or more wards in the Borough. 
. 
The members of the Cabinet and their areas of responsibility are: 
 

Cllr I.T.E. Harvey  Leader of the Council  Cllr.harvey@spelthorne.gov.uk  

Cllr A.C. Harman  Deputy Leader  
 
Cllr.harman@spelthorne.gov.uk  

Cllr. M.M. Attewell Community Wellbeing 

 
Cllr.attewell@spelthorne.gov.uk  

Cllr C. Barnard Planning and Economic Development 

 
Cllr.barnard@spelthorne.gov.uk  

Cllr M.P.C. Francis Housing Cllr.francis@spelthorne.gov.uk  

Cllr N. Gething Environment and Compliance 
 
Cllr.gething@spelthorne.gov.uk  

Cllr A.J. Mitchell Corporate Management 

 
Cllr.mitchell@spelthorne.gov.uk  

Cllr O. Rybinski Customer Service, Estates and Transport Cllr.rybinski@spelthorne.gov.uk  

Cllr H.R. Williams Finance  Cllr.williams@spelthorne.gov.uk  

 
Whilst the majority of the Cabinet’s business at the meetings listed in this Plan will be open to the public and press, there will inevitably be some business to be considered 
which contains confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information. 
 
This is formal notice under the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 that part of any of the Cabinet 
meetings listed below may be held in private where exempt and / or confidential information is due to be considered. 
 
Representations regarding this should be made to committee.services@spelthorne.gov.uk  
 
Please direct any enquiries about this Plan to the Committee Manager, Gillian Hobbs, at the Council offices on 01784 444243 or e-mail g.hobbs@spelthorne.gov.uk  

P
age 35

A
genda Item

 12



 

Published on 4 January  

Spelthorne Borough Council 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan and Key Decisions for 4 January 2018 to 30 July 2018 
 

Date of decision and 
decision maker 

Matter for consideration Key or non-Key Decision Decision to be 
taken in Public or 
Private 

Lead Officer/ 
Cabinet Member 

Cabinet 24 Jan 2018 
 

Review of Parking Orders Key Decision 
It is significant in terms of its effect on 
communities living or working in an 
area comprising two or more wards 
 

Public Jackie Taylor, Group Head - Neighbourhood 
Services 
Portfolio Holder for Environment and 
Compliance 

Cabinet 24 Jan 2018 
 

Fees and Charges 2018-19 Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Cabinet 24 Jan 2018 
 

Contract for refurbishment of 
Elmsleigh Centre Lifts 

Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Public John Hesbrook, Facilities Manager 
Portfolio Holder for Planning and Economic 
Development 

Cabinet 24 Jan 2018 
 
Council 22 Feb 2018 
 

Treasury Management 
Strategy Statement 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Cabinet 24 Jan 2018 
 

Treasury Management half-
yearly report 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Cabinet 24 Jan 2018 
 

Acquisition of Property J Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Private Heather Morgan, Group Head - Regeneration 
and Growth 
Leader of the Council 

P
age 36



 
 

4 January Key Decision Forward plan 
 

Date of decision and 
decision maker 

Matter for consideration Key or non-Key Decision Decision to be 
taken in Public or 
Private 

Lead Officer/ 
Cabinet Member 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 
Council 22 Feb 2018 
 

Pay Policy Statement 2018-
2019 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Debbie O'Sullivan, HR Manager 
Portfolio Holder for Corporate Management 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 

Review of Polling Stations Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Jayne McEwan 
Leader of the Council 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 

Revenue Monitoring Q3 Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 

Capital Monitoring Q3 Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 

Knowle Green Estates Ltd - 
Business Plan 
To decide on the strategy for 
the Company 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Part public/part 
private 

Michael Graham, Head of Corporate 
Governance 
Leader of the Council 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 

Acquisition of Property K Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Private Heather Morgan, Group Head - Regeneration 
and Growth 
Leader of the Council 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 

Acquisition of Property L Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Private Heather Morgan, Group Head - Regeneration 
and Growth 
Leader of the Council 

P
age 37



 
 

4 January Key Decision Forward plan 
 

Date of decision and 
decision maker 

Matter for consideration Key or non-Key Decision Decision to be 
taken in Public or 
Private 

Lead Officer/ 
Cabinet Member 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 

Annual Grants 
Annual grants to third sector 

Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Public Joanne Jones, Community Development 
Manager 
Deputy Leader 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 
Council 22 Feb 2018 
 

Revenue Budget 2018-19 
(Final) 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Cabinet 21 Feb 2018 
 
Council 22 Feb 2018 
 

Capital Programme 2018-19 
(Final) 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Cabinet 21 Mar 2018 
 

Food Safety and Workplace 
Health and Safety Service 
Plans 2018-2019 
Recommended for adoption  

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Tracey Willmott-French, Senior 
Environmental Health Manager 
Portfolio Holder for Environment and 
Compliance 

Cabinet 21 Mar 2018 
 
Council 26 Apr 2018 
 

Spelthorne Joint Committee - 
amendment to Scheme of 
delegation 

Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Michael Graham, Head of Corporate 
Governance 
Leader of the Council 

Cabinet 21 Mar 2018 
 

Acquisition of Property M Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Private Heather Morgan, Group Head - Regeneration 
and Growth 
Leader of the Council 

P
age 38



 
 

4 January Key Decision Forward plan 
 

Date of decision and 
decision maker 

Matter for consideration Key or non-Key Decision Decision to be 
taken in Public or 
Private 

Lead Officer/ 
Cabinet Member 

Cabinet 21 Mar 2018 
 

Acquisition of Property N Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Private Heather Morgan, Group Head - Regeneration 
and Growth 
Leader of the Council 

Cabinet 21 Mar 2018 
 

Acquisition of Property P Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Private Heather Morgan, Group Head - Regeneration 
and Growth 
Leader of the Council 

Cabinet 25 Apr 2018 
 

Stadbury Meadow Car Park Key Decision 
It is likely to result in the Council 
incurring expenditure above or 
making savings of up to £164,000 
 

Part public/part 
private 

Heather Morgan, Group Head - Regeneration 
and Growth 
Portfolio Holder for Planning and Economic 
Development 

Cabinet 20 Jun 2018 
 

Capital Monitoring Q4 Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

Cabinet 20 Jun 2018 
 

Revenue Monitoring Q4 Non-Key Decision 
 
 

Public Terry Collier, Deputy Chief Executive 
Portfolio Holder for Finance 

P
age 39



P
age 40



Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2017-2018

Date of 
Meeting 

ISSUE Lead Officer Objectives

1. Minutes Chairman To agree the minutes of the previous meeting.

2. Impact of Heathrow and Compton 
Flight Plan (provisional)

Ann Biggs/Cllr Gething To consider the impact of Heathrow generally, and the 
Compton Flight Plan in particular, on Spelthorne 
Borough residents and what the Borough is doing to 
mitigate that impact.

3. Environmental Planning Enforcement Heather Morgan/Cllr Barnard To consider actions being taken by the Planning 
Enforcement team to deal with unlawful development.

4. Overnight parking in lay-bys of HGVs Jackie Taylor/Cllr Gething/Cllr 
Rybinski

To consider the effect on residents of overnight parking 
in lay-bys by HGVs.

5. Update on implementation of 
Homeless Reduction Act

Ken Emerson/Cllr Francis To receive an update on the Council’s progress on 
implementation of the Homeless Reduction Act

6. Review of Code of Corporate 
Governance

Michael Graham/Cllr Harvey To consider the review of the Code of Corporate 
Governance in the Constitution

7. Leader’s Task Group for Economic 
Development 

Cllr Harvey To review the work of the Economic Development 
Engagement Group

Reports for noting

8. Capital Monitoring Report Q3 and 
projected outturn

Terry Collier / Cllr Williams To receive and note the current Capital spend position. 

9. Revenue Monitoring Report Q3 and 
projected outturn

Terry Collier / Cllr Williams To receive and note the current Revenue spend position.

13 March 
2018 

10. Project Management update Sandy Muirhead/Cllr Mitchell To review the update on the status of current Council 
projects.

P
age 41

A
genda Item

 13



Overview and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2017-2018

11. Work Programme and Cabinet Forward 
Plan 

Chairman / Terry Collier To note the proposed work programme and consider 
issues of interest for the future work programme from the 
Forward Plan.

Topics to be scheduled:

 Regeneration of Laleham Park
 Review of operation of EcoPark
 Parking in Ashford

P
age 42


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	8 Business rates avoidance and evasion
	Avoidance App 1-3
	APPENDIX 4 Business Rates -  Returns as at 31.12.17 PT

	11 Update on Leader's Task Group for Economic Development
	12 Cabinet Forward Plan
	Plan

	13 Work Programme

